

CONSTITUTION  
(BY-LAWS)  
Of GEORGIA HIGH SCHOOL GOLF COACHES ASSOCIATION  
ARTICLE 1  
NAME AND LOCATION

Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be the Georgia High School Golf Coaches Association (hereafter known as the ASSOCIATION.)

Section 2. Location. The principal office for the transaction of the business of this organization is hereby fixed and located at the Georgia Athletic Coaches Association's annual golf clinic.

ARTICLE II  
PURPOSE

Section 1. The purpose of the ASSOCIATION shall be to promote and support high school golf throughout Georgia. This association is committed to work within the framework of the Georgia High School Association and the Georgia Athletic Coaches Association.

ARTICLE III  
MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Membership shall be available to all Georgia High School golf coaches and other interested persons whose schools fall under the auspices of the Georgia High School Association.

Section 2. Members of the ASSOCIATION must be members in good standing in the Georgia High School Coaches Association (GACA). Members' dues of the ASSOCIATION will be set by the governing body. The fiscal year of the Association shall be the period from the first day of January through the last day of December.

ARTICLE IV  
GOVERNING BODY

Section 1. The governing body of the ASSOCIATION shall consist of an elected president, Vice- President, Secretary and Treasurer. Should a vacancy occur, a called meeting of the general membership shall be held as soon as practical at which time the vacancy shall be filled.

Section 2. Powers:

To conduct, manage, and control, the affairs and business of the ASSOCIATION and to establish and maintain policies, standards, rules and regulations that are not inconsistent with the law or the Bylaws.

To prescribe the powers and duties of the officers of the ASSOCIATION, as may not be inconsistent with the law or these Bylaws, and to remove an officer for cause.

To call special meetings of the ASSOCIATIONS' officers.

Section 3. Terms of Office. Officers shall hold office for two terms, a term beginning and ending with the annual Georgia High School Golf Coaches Annual Golf Clinic.

Section 4. One officer determined by the present governing board shall remain on the governing board as an ex-officer with an equal vote.

Section 5. Quorum: A quorum for the transaction of business at membership meetings shall consist of 20% of the dues paying membership. A quorum for the transaction of business at executive committee meetings consists of 3 members.

ARTICLE V  
NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

Section 1. A nominating committee shall submit a slate of nominees to the officers two weeks prior to the election.

Section 2. The election of officers shall be held during the annual Georgia High School Golf Clinic. Nominations for the election officers shall be open to the floor in addition to the slate presented by the nomination committee.

Section 3. Elections shall be by hand vote and shall require majority of those present and voting.

ARTICLE VI  
OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1. President: The President shall serve as presiding officer of all meetings, assign committee chairpersons for special projects and call meetings as necessary to carry out the ASSOCIATIONS' business. The President shall sign requests for money along with the Treasurer.

Section 2. Vice President: The Vice President shall assist the President with the performance of his duties and serve as presiding officer in the absence of the President. The vice President shall sign requests for money in the absence of the Treasurer or President.

Section 3. Secretary/Treasurer: The Secretary/Treasurer shall keep record of all meetings, both regular and called, and conduct such general correspondence as the ASSOCIATION may require to maintain records of dues and accounts.

ARTICLE VII  
COMMITTEES

Section 1. The Presidents shall appoint a chairperson for the following committees:

- A. Nominating
- B All Stars
- C. AAAAA Classification
- D. AAAA Classification
- E. AAA Classification
- F. AA Classification
- G. A Classification
- H. Other as necessary

Section 2. The chairperson of each committee should appoint one representative from the upper state and one from the lower state to assist him.

ARTICLE VIII  
REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

Section 1. A regular membership and election meeting shall be held at the annual Georgia High School Golf Clinic

Section 2. Special meetings are called at the time by the officers of the ASSOCIATION.

Section 3. Special meetings may be called by 20% of the members from the general membership upon request to the officers stating the purpose of the meeting.

ARTICLE IX  
FISCAL AND FINANCE

Section 1. Purposed expenditures in excess of \$50.00 shall be presented to the officers for approval.

Section 2. Monies earned can be expended during the year in which it was earned except that \$50.00 (Fifty Dollars) which shall be allotted for the following year. Officers may vote to designate portions of the funds for the present year for long term projects.

ARTICLE X  
AMENDMENTS

Section 1. The Bylaws may be amended at any regular or called meeting of the ASSOCIATION if adopted by a 2/3 majority vote of 75% of the membership.

Section 2. In the event of dissolution of the ASSOCIATION all undesignated funds shall be given to the Georgia Athletic Coaches Association